



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 20, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 40, regarding traffic enforcement around the Harrington School, Traffic Director George Teso reports the following:

The Traffic & Parking Department has stepped up its enforcement of all the parking regulations in the vicinity of the Harrington School. They will also make sure all the warning signs are installed and visible and will work with the Police Department in the enforcement of moving violations.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 4 S-310
Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Forty regarding traffic enforcement around
the Harrington School.

*for original order see
1994 City Manager Request
190.*

In City Council,

June 20, 1994

Placed on file.